CURRICULUM VITAE (CV)

(Suleiman Dayoub) suleimandayoub@gmail.com



BIODATA:

PH.D in periodontology 1998, Damascus University, Assesstent Professor, Damascus University, Faculty of Dentistry, Department of periodontology 1999 – 2011, Associate Professor 2011- 2017, Professor 2017 till present. Head Department of Periodontology faculty of Dental Medicine 2013-2017. Head Department of Implantology (NDC) National Dental Center For Syrian Board & Specialzation 2020 - 2021. 6 months scientific visit to the University of Manchester U.K. 2001. Supervising Undergraduate Students & Postgraduate students MSc & Phd. He has many contributions in University Books and refrances books in the field of Periodontology and Implantology. He has many scientific articles published in international refereed scientific Journals. the most important researches is, clinical evaluation of the use of minimplants to replace congenitally absent maxillary lateral incisors 2012 & Graft – Less Sinus Lifting Using Titanium Mesh As A Space Maintainer: A Histoomorphometric and Radiographical Study 2021.

EDUCATION:

1998: PHD. In Periodontology, Damascus University, Syria, honor degree.

1996: MS.C In Periodontology, Damascus University, Syria, very good degree.

1992: Diploma in Periodontology, Damascus University, Syria, very good degree.

1990: D.D.S Damascus University, Syria, very good degree.

AUTHORED BOOKS:

- Clinical Practice of Periodontology: For 4th year students..2002- 2003. (One Chapter) College Book, Damascus university.
- Reference Book in Periodontology 2006-2007 for postgraduate students and specialists (Chapter 33 & Chapter 34). Damascus university.
- Practical Guide of Periodontology: For 3rd year students. 2011-2012.
 (Chapters 2 & 3). Damascus University.
- Periodontology III For 5th year students. 2016-2017 (Chapters 4,5 & 7)

- Oral surgery & Implantology For 5Th year students. (Chapters 3,4,5,6,8,9,10,13,14) College Book, Tartous University 2022.
- Reference Book Periodontology: For 3rd, 4Th & 5th year Under Graduate Students (Chapters 1-36)Collage Book, Tartous University (Underwriting).

PUBLISHED SCIENTIFIC ARTICLES:

- 1- Dayoub S., Al-Nimeh M., Darwiche M.: Sea-Shell as bone filling material: Histological Observation. Arab Dental Journal, Vol.4, No. 2,1999.
- 2- Dayoub S., Devlin H., Sloan P.: Evidence for the formation of metaplastic bone pericytes in calcifying fibroblastic granuloma. J Oral Pathol Med, 2003, 32:232-6
- 3- Dayoub S.: The Importance of Root Trunk Anatomy in Molars Furcation Involvements. J Med Dam Unv.2010.26.1. 281-297.
- 4- Dayoub S.: A Radiographic Study to Evaluate Mesial and Distal Bone Resorption Around Immediate Implants. . J Med Dam Unv.2010.26.2. 311-341
- 5- Dayoub S., Ebrahim O., Abboud S.: An Epidemiologic Study About The Infection Control In Dental Clinics In Syria. J Med Dam Unv. 2011.
- 6- Alharissy M., Dayoub S.: Clinical evaluation of the use of minimplants to replace congenitally absent maxillary lateral incisors: short term study. Int Dent Res 2012;2(1-5).
- 7- Alharissy M., Dayoub S., Alharissy R.: Influence of mini-implant length on Crestal bone loss: A one-year follow-up .Journal of Dental Implants, Jul-Des 2012,2(79-82).
- 8- Barakat H., Dayoub S.: Prevalence of gingival biotype in a Syrian population A cross-sectional study. J.Bio-med Sci. and Eng. (JBISE)., (VOL. 9 No. 3) 2016.
- 9- Alharissy M., AboSulaiman A., Dayoub S.: Radiografic Alternations in Alveolar Bone Dimensions Following Socket Preservation Using Two Bone Substitutes" in "Journal of International Dental and Medical Research, 2018"
- 10- Barakat H., Dayoub S., Al-Arkan R.: A porcine Collagen Matrix (Mucograft) vs Connective Tissue Graft in the Treatment of Multiple Gingival Recessions: A Comparative Clinical Study. World Jornal of Dentistry, July-August 2018;9(4):1-5
- 11- Dayoub S., Yousef M.: Aethetic Crown Lengthening with Flapless PieZoelectric Surgery in Comparsion with Traditional Open Flap Approach. Journal of Clinical and Diagnostic Research. 2019 Aug, Vol- 13(8): ZC24-ZC28.
- 12- Mozayek R.S., Allaf M., Dayoub S.: Porcelan Sectional Veneers, An Ultra Conservative Technique for Diastema Closure (Three-Dimentional Finite Elemint Analysis). Dent Med Probl. 2019;56(2):179-183
- 13- Mozayek R.S., Alkhalil M.A., Allaf M., Dayoub S.: Evaluation of the Fracture Strength of Porcelain Sectional Veneers Made from Different Sintered Feldspatic Porcelains: An in vitro study. Dent Med Probl. 2019;56(3):273-278.

- 14- Albonni H., Hamadah O., Dayoub S.: Comparision of a Semiluner Coronally Positioned Flap and Conventional Coronally Advanced Flap for the Treatment of Gingival Recession: A Splitmouth, Randomized Prospective Comparative Controlled Clinical Trial. World Journal of Dentistry, Volume 11 Issue 1 (January–February 2020).
- 15- Dayoub S., Al-Qershi M.: The Role of Platelet-Rich Fibrin In Increasing the Gingival Thickness and Modifying the Thin Gingival Biotype: A Comparative Clinical Split Mouth Study. Dent Hypotheses 2019;10:34-9.
- 16- Al-Qershi M., Dayoub S.: Evaluation of Platelet Rich Fibrin In the Management of Gingival Recession Type I/II by Miller A Randomized Clinical Split Mouth Study. Dent Hypotheses 2019;10:97-102.
- 17- Barakat H, Dayoub S.Treatment of Miller type I and II gingival recession defects using threedimensional porcine collagen matrix with coronally advanced flap: J Dent Res 2020;31:209-16.
- 18- Fattouh S., Dayoub S., AL-Manadili A.: The Role Of Titanium Mesh In Limiting Dimensional Changes Of Maxillary Sinus Graft: Randomized Clinical Trial: Cumhuriyet Dental Journal: 2020;23(4):300-307.
- 19- Fattouh S., Dayoub S., AL-Manadili A.: Graft Less Sinus Lifting Using Titanium Mesh As A Space Maintainer: A Histoomorphometric and Radiographical Study. Int J Dentistry Oral Sci. 2021;08(05)2686-2692.

RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- Course Director of 3rd & 5th years (Periodontology Courses) for Undergraduate Students, Faculty of Dental Medecine, Damascus University.
- Course Director of Post Graduate (Periodontology & Implantology Courses) Faculty of Dental Medecine, Damascus University.
- Lecturer & Supervising Undergraduate Students (Clinical Training), Faculty of Dentistry, Syrian Private University, 2010 till present.
- Course Director of 3rd 4th & 5th years (Periodontology Courses) for Undergraduate Students, Faculty of Dental Medecine, Tartous University.
- Course Director of 5th years (Implantology Courses) for Undergraduate Students, Faculty of Dental Medecine, Tartous University.
- Lecturer, supervising MSc students, Seminars and tutorials, Master of Aesthetic Dentistry, (Aesthetic Periodontal Courses), Faculty of Dentistry, Damascus University.
- Lecturer in many courses which done for Dentists, in Faculty of Dentistry, Damascus University.
- Lecturer in many Syrian Dental and Scientific Meetings.

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP& OTHER EXPERIENCE:

- Academic staff member at Damascus University, Faculty of Dental Medecine, Department of Periodontology.1999 – Now
- Member of the Scientific Council for the Specialization of Periodontology. Specialized Scientific Councils, Syrian Arab Republic 2016 Now.
- BSP, British society of Periodontology membership 2001
- ITI, International Team of Implantology membership 2007
- 2001: 6 months Visiting Professor at the University of Manchester U.K.

PUBLIC LECTURES:

- More Than 50 Lectures in National Meetings & Conferences
- For Example:
- 2018 "Gingival Consideration Before, During & After Gummy Smile Management" in the Aesthetic & Operative courses- Damascus University.
- 2018 "Criteria For Single And Multiple Implants Placement In The Esthetic Area" 4th scientific Meeting on Dental Implant & Cosmetic Dentistry, Damascus.
- 2017 "Perio-Restorative Interrelation Ship "scientific Meeting for Department of Periodontology, Faculty of Dental Medicine, Damascus University.
- 2016 "The Applications of Collagen Matrix in Mucogingival Surgery" in the 18th International Scientific Conference, Syrian Dental Association.

LANGUAGES:

Arabic: Mother tongue. English: Very good.

Updated: july, 2022